

FW: Rate Comparison chart

From: "Chen, Raymond (TBS)" <raymond.chen@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 14 Sep 2016 11:06:05 -0400
Attachments: TPP rates of return.xlsx (15.02 kB)

FYI – the e-version of the chart that Scott shared with Greg.

From: Talwar, Garima (MOF)
Sent: September 14, 2016 10:45 AM
To: Chen, Raymond (TBS); Killoch, Alex (MOF)
Cc: McLean, David (MOF); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Coulter, Travis (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Rate Comparison chart

Hi Ray,

Please see the attached.

Thanks,

Garima

From: Chen, Raymond (TBS)
Sent: September 14, 2016 10:16 AM
To: Killoch, Alex (MOF)
Cc: Talwar, Garima (MOF); McLean, David (MOF); Pearce, Christopher (MOF); MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Coulter, Travis (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: Rate Comparison chart

Hi Alex,

Greg received a hard copy table of a Rate Comparison Chart from Scott. Would you be able to share an electronic version of that please?

Thanks so much,

Ray